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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 3:09 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: ADB DataBase 29 Dec 2022
Attachments: ADB DataBase - 29-Dec-2022 (003).xlsx

FYI, 
 
 
Salman Khan 
Data Analyst 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0343-5273877 
 

From: Tahir J. Butt <tahir@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 1:42 PM 
To: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; anique.najam@chipconsulting.org; nazreen@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: ADB DataBase 29 Dec 2022 
 
Dear Salman, 
 
Attached please find the updated sheet. Two FESCO interns resigned, and two new ones were hired in December 2022. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tahir Butt 

From: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org [mailto:salman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 6:19 PM 
To: tahir@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; anique.najam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: ADB DataBase 29 Dec 2022 
 
Dear Tahir, 
 
Please find the attached file of ADB Database as of 29-Dec-2022. 
 
Please confirm as 25 Staff are still working, so we can proceed the salary of staff. 
 
 
Salman Khan 
Data Analyst 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0343-5273877 
 


